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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:07 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Martina B. Hoffman  

Address 
610 Burley Rd. 
0, Maryland Annapolis 21409 

Phone 

Email 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
RE: Enlarging local airport while harming Mattawoman Watershed Dear Sir/Ms, There must be better, more creative and 
environmentally sound ways to improve the airport while at the same time keeping the Mattawoman Watershed protected. 
Developers consistently take the easiest, laziest and most uncreative route of planning their projects by simply encroaching on 
public 'uninhabited' lands, never taking into account the long-term environmental costs of such poor planning. Maybe instead of 
your archaic expansion-at-all-cost thinking you could arrive in the year 2021 and adapt more environmentally friendly development 
plans that respect Nature and the quality of life of your constituents. M.B. Hoffman  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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